
308 Dundee Avenue – Contributing 
 

 
At this location is a two-story, frame, gable front Folk dwelling built ca. 1915.  The house, 
formerly a wing of the Hough Street School (as was 316 Dundee Avenue), has a continuous 
poured concrete foundation, a gable roof of asphalt shingles, an exterior end chimney covered 
in vinyl and an exterior of vinyl siding.  The full-width porch was enclosed and a second story 
added with a hipped roof ca. 1945 with a triple set of one-over-one double hung metal window 
on the first floor and two, paired sets of one-over-one double hung metal sash windows on the 
second story.  Vinyl siding was added later.  The main entrance has a ca. 2000, six-panel metal 
door with an inset wood panel transom and single-light and single wood panel sidelights.  Above 
the entrance is a canvas awning and leading up the doorway is a spindled wood railing and 
stone walkway.  Windows are one-over-one double hung wood sash with flanking vinyl shutters.  
A projecting hipped roof bay on the south façade has no windows only vinyl siding.  Also on the 
south façade are two octagonal vinyl windows, one on the first floor and one on the second 
floor.  Above a triple set of windows on the main façade is a dentiled and bracketed wood lintel. 
 
To the northwest of the dwelling is a ca. 1960, two-bay 
garage with an exterior of vinyl siding, a gable roof of 
asphalt shingles, one-over-one double hung wood 
sash windows and two, metal overhead track doors. 
Noncontributing 
 

 
 


